



Tracey White
Clinician at Planned Parenthood South Atlantic
Charlotte, North Carolina Area · 74 connections
[Join to Connect](#)



About
Experienced Women's Health Nurse Practitioner with a demonstrated history of working in the Military industry. Skilled in Phlebotomy, Customer Service, Patient Education, Medicine, and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR). Strong healthcare services professional graduated from Maryville University of Saint Louis with DNP, SUNY Downstate with MS-WHNP.

Activity
Even with the U.S. Air Force's advanced technology, our aircraft simply cannot operate without fuel, making the job of fuels specialists a crucial...
Liked by Tracey White



"Let it be known that he who wears the Military Order of the Purple Heart has given his blood for the defense of his homeland, and shall forever be..."
Liked by Tracey White
BREAKING NEWS!!!! I hired someone that didn't shake my hand firmly during the interview... rocked as an employee. I hired someone with three...
Liked by Tracey White
[Join now to see all activity](#)

- Experience**
- Clinician**
Planned Parenthood South Atlantic
May 2019 – Present · 9 months
Charlotte, North Carolina Area
 - Adjunct Assistant Professor**
Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences
Jul 2018 – Present · 1 year 7 months
Bethesda, Maryland
 - Women's Health Nurse Practitioner**
United States Air Force
Sep 2012 – Jul 2018 · 5 years 11 months
 - Labor and Delivery Clinical Nurse**
United States Air Force
Sep 2007 – Aug 2010 · 3 years
Worked L&D until I went to NP school.

- Education**
- Maryville University of Saint Louis**
Doctor of Nursing Practice
2014 – 2016
 - State University of New York (SUNY) Downstate Medical Center School of Nursing**
Master of Science (MS) · Women's Health Nurse Practitioner · With Distinction
2010 – 2012
 - Regis University**
Bachelor of Science (BS) · Nursing · Summa Cum Laude
2006 – 2007
 - Ulster County Community College**
Associate's Degree · Nursing
1989 – 1992

- Licenses & Certifications**
- Board Certified**
The National Certification Corporation
Issued Sep 2012 · Expires Sep 2021
 - Certified Inpatient Obstetric Nurse**
The National Certification Corporation
Issued Aug 2008 · Expires Sep 2020

Courses
ASCCP- Comprehensive Colposcopy Course

- Organizations**
- American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists**
Jul 2017 – Jun 2018
Membership benefit includes access to education materials for OB/GYN providers.
 - Nurse Practitioners in Womens Health**
Jun 2017 – Jun 2018

People also viewed

- Craig Glantz**
Senior Corporate & Commercial Counsel at lego
- Debra Kennedy**
at
- Kaitlin Mills**
Pediatric Nurse Practitioner
- Lisa Grote**
Pediatric Nurse Practitioner at Novant Health
- Lori Bailey**
Pediatric Nurse Practitioner
- Kelley Wyatt, MSN, RN, NP-C**
Nurse Practitioner
- Elizabeth Rosa**
Family Nurse Practitioner at Novant Health
- Joanne Caputo Faber MBA, RN, CNIC, CNC**
RN, CNC at CarolMore Health
- Crystal Mathis**
Registered Medical Assistant at Wilkes County Health Dept.
- Mckinzie Gorman**
Intern at Carson Memorial Hospital

Others named Tracey White

- Tracey White**
Head of HR at University of Aberdeen
United Kingdom
- Tracey White**
Chief Executive at Institution of Lighting Professionals
Coventry, United Kingdom
- Tracey White**
Director, Business Development at Economical Insurance
Ottawa, Canada Area
- Tracey White**
Associate Professor in Learning Innovation at University of Lincoln
Derby, United Kingdom
- Tracey White**
Auckland, New Zealand

1148 others named Tracey White are on LinkedIn

[See others named Tracey White](#)

Learn the skills Tracey has

- Excel: Introduction to Charts and Graphs**
- Excel: Sense Essential Training**
- Excel: Sense Essential Training**
- Having Career Conversations with Your Team**

[See all courses](#)

Tracey's public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

Tracey White
Clinician at Planned Parenthood South Atlantic
Clinician at Planned Parenthood South Atlantic
[View profile](#)

[View profile badges](#)

View similar profiles

- Amy Janik**
Principal Medical Information Clinician at Fresenius Medical Care North America
- Brendalynn Ibe Lieberman, WHNP**
Women's Health Nurse Practitioner

Groups

 Nurse Practitioner Job Advocacy

 US Air Force

 Recruit A Nurse

View Tracey White's full profile to

 See who you know in common

 Get introduced

 Contact Tracey White directly

[Join to view full profile](#)